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Title and statement of responsibility area   
 
 Title proper                         Glenburney Beef Ring 1914 – 1950 fonds                
 
 Level of description              Fonds 
  
 Repository                           Minnedosa Regional Archives 
 
Dates of creation area 
 
 Date(s)                               1914 to 1950         
 
 Physical description area 
 
 Physical description              3.5 cm of textual  
 
Archival description area 
                                                            

 Administrative history           A committee was established in November 1913.  Initial plans 

              were to build a slaughter house. Conditions of the animals  

              offered for butchering were to be 2 to 3 ½ years old in good 

     health.  The purpose of a beef ring was to supply families with 

     fresh meat on  a regular bases. Shannon, Parrott, Shuttleworth, 

     Posteweithe, Gash, Johnston, McKee, Grant, Robertson, Allan, 

     Ames, Eamor,  Jemerson, McDonald, Rears, Swanson, Steward, 

     Sprol, Broom, Turpon, Balintion are some of the members listed 

     in the treasurer’s book.    

   

 Scope & content   The fonds contains one minute book for 1914 – 1950 and  

     one account book for 1914 to 1949.  

 
 Custodial history                  The fonds was initially donated to the Minnedosa and District 
     Museum, date and donor unknown, and transferred to the  
     Minnedosa Regional Archives October 9, 2007.   
                                                        
 Source of title                     Title based on the contents of the fonds. 
 
Notes area            
                                                                                    
 Restrictions on access          There are no restrictions on access.                            
 
 Language of material           English 
 
 Accruals             Further accruals are not expected. 
 


